Staley-Rouse House - circa 1909
Owner: Town of Frisco
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Originally built for William (a freighting company owner) and Alvarena
Staley in 1909.

After her husband's death in 1908 from a wagon accident (3 months
before the house was finished), Mrs. Staley resided there until 1933.
Mrs. Staley later remarried a man named David Rouse, a teamster
and miner.

Listed on Colorado State Register of Historic Places in 2007 by the
Town of Frisco.

Significant for its architecture - a rare example of vertical and
horizontal hewn log construction in a domestic design.

Difficult keyed half-notching reflects Nordic (possibly Finnish)
influences in the design and construction.
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Staley Family - 1904



